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From: /O=DPMC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=37D789CD1C5D409FA814BFA667C1CFBB-MORAN,
CELESTE 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:54 PM
To: McGregor, Leonie <Leonie.McGregor@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW:  [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4184332]
[SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi Leonie

Grateful for your confirmation that:
1. 

 and
2. 

Happy to discuss further anytime.
Many thanks in advance
Celeste

From: @ags.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 6:48 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au
Cc: Hyland, Justin <Justin.Hyland@ags.gov.au>
Subject:  [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4184332]

PROTECTED
Sensitive: Cabinet

Dears. 22(1)(a)(i

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 42

s. 42

s. 42

s. 34(2)

s. 42

s. 42

s. 47C

s. 47C



If you have any questions, please contact me on the number below.
Kind regards

___________________________

Senior Lawyer
Australian Government Solicitor
T

@ags.gov.au
Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to
you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this
email is authorised by AGS.

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect
of information in the e-mail or attachments.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 42







Please let us know if we can assist further.
Regards

A/g Senior Advisor
FOI & Privacy Section
Legal Policy Branch | Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.  (Ext: ) or 
e. @pmc.gov.au | foi@pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their Cultures, Country
and Elders both past and present.

From: @ags.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 6:43 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: Hyland, Justin <Justin.Hyland@ags.gov.au>
Subject: RE:  [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4184332]

PROTECTED
Sensitive: Cabinet

Dear 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss, please let us know.
Kind regards

___________________________

Senior Lawyer
Australian Government Solicitor
T 

@ags.gov.au
Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was
sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam
Act 2003, this email is authorised by AGS.

From: @ags.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 2:17 PM
To: @pmc.gov.aus. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(i

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
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

From: Hyland, Justin [mailto:Justin.Hyland@ags.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 11 September 2020 7:12 AM
To: @pmc.gov.au>; Moran, Celeste <Celeste.Moran@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>
Subject: RE:  [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4184332]

PROTECTED
Sensitive: Cabinet

Dear Celeste 

I look forward to hearing from you.
Regards
____________________
Justin Hyland
Senior Executive Lawyer
Australian Government Solicitor
T 02 6253 7417 M 
justin.hyland@ags.gov.au
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

From: @pmc.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 1:26 PM
To: @ags.gov.au>
Cc: Hyland, Justin <Justin.Hyland@ags.gov.au>; Moran, Celeste <Celeste.Moran@pmc.gov.au>

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

s. 22(1)(a)

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





  Director
p. m: 
e. @pmc.gov.au
Making Flexibility Work - If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm
sending it at a time that suits me. Unless it's marked urgent, I'm not expecting you to read or
reply until normal business hours.

From: @ags.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 5:07 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>; Hyland, Justin
<Justin.Hyland@ags.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE:  [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4184332]
Dear 
Thank you for your email. Yes, we think that would be helpful and confirm we are available at 10
am tomorrow.
For the call, we can use a message stick conferencing number. The phone number is 

 and the participant passcode is .
Kind regards

____________

Senior Lawyer
Australian Government Solicitor
T 

@ags.gov.au
Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it
was sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of
the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by AGS.

From: @pmc.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 4:02 PM
To: Hyland, Justin <Justin.Hyland@ags.gov.au>; 

@ags.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE:  [AGSDMS-
DMS.FID4184332] [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance,
click links, or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

PROTECTED//CABINET
Sensitive: Cabinet

Dear Justin,

Would 10am tomorrow be possible for you?
Leonie has a Board meeting this afternoon which is now expected to go through

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 42

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 42

s. 42

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)





Should you have any questions or wish to discuss, please contact us on the details below.
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
To: @pmc.gov.au>; Moran, Celeste
<Celeste.Moran@pmc.gov.au>
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
p. +61 ) or 
e. @pmc.gov.au | foi@pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their
Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present.

From: @ags.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 6:43 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @ags.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOI  [SEC=PROTECTED,
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
Subject: FOI IC review – Cabinet exemption consultation [SEC=PROTECTED,
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





OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi , Angie,

Thank you,

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 3:05 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; FOI - Cabinet Division
< @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: For Angie's review - FOR COMMENT: Draft submissions in reply - 2021/299IC
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi 

Attached are our comments on the submissions. Grateful if you could give me a call to discuss
when you have a moment.

Kind regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47C



From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 2:31 PM
To: Mckenzie, Angie <Angie.Mckenzie@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: For Angie's review - FOR COMMENT: Draft submissions in reply - 2021/299IC
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi Angie

I will try and find someone to accompany me to the basement shortly.

Thanks

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 12:44 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>; FOI - Cabinet Division

@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FOR COMMENT: Draft submissions in reply - 2021/299IC [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Dear 

Please find attached proposed submissions in reply relevant to IC review MR22/00038.

The draft submissions respond to the applicant’s recent submissions and questions posed by the
OAIC (relevant email attached for your reference).

Grateful if you could:
- Advise of the outcome of your physical record search(es), and
- consider and provide comments on the attached draft submissions,

by 4pm today (Monday 19 December 2022) where possible.

Thank you,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47C

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)



From:
To: FOI
Cc:
Subject: IC review MR22/00038 - Correspondence (PMC reference 2021/299IC) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 1:52:36 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image010.png
20221206 Submissions in Response.pdf
20221107 Sports Rorts Review.pdf
cabinet-handbook-13th-edition.pdf
20201030 - Non-confidential version of original submission - IC Review MR20-00544 SIGNED.pdf

Our reference: MR22/00038
Agency reference: FOI/2021/299

By email: FOI@pmc.gov.au
Dear 

In relation to IC review MR22/00038, the applicant has provided submissions in response to the
Department’s submissions of 22 November 2022, which I have attached for your consideration.

I draw your attention to the applicant’s submissions which appear to indicate that an electronic
search for the document in question would likely not yield any results and has therefore
requested the Department re-consider its searches approach.

I would now invite the Department to consider the applicant’s submissions and provide
submissions in response, having regard to the matters raised by the applicant and the FOI
Guidelines at [3.85] -  [3.94], specifically:

· the subject matter of the document in question
· the past file management system, and
· the records management system in place.

I would also welcome the Departments comments in response to the applicant’s submission that
“Requests for access to Cabinet documents and Cabinet related-material under the FOI Act must
be handled in consultation with the Freedom of Information Coordinator of PM&C”.

Please provide the Department’s submissions in response by 21 December 2022.

Should you wish to discuss this IC review, please contact me directly and quote MR22/00038. 

Kind regards,

   Senior Review Adviser (Legal)
Systemic & Significant Reviews and Regulatory Advice 
FOI Regulatory Group
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
+61  | @oaic.gov.au

| | |   Subscribe to Information Matters

Document 6 - Attachment 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)s. 22(1)(a)(i

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)



Please note the OAIC will be closed from Saturday 24 December 2022
and will reopen on Tuesday 3 January 2023.

From: oaic.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 12:36 PM
To: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @oaic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: IC review MR22/00038 - Correspondence (PMC reference 2021/299IC)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Our reference: MR22/00038
Agency reference: FOI/2021/299

By email: FOI@pmc.gov.au
Dear 

Thank you for your correspondence on 1 December 2022 confirming all relevant records have
been provided as attachments to your correspondence of 22 November 2022.

We will now share these submissions with the applicant and provide you with an update on next
steps in due course.

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
+61 2 |  @oaic.gov.au

| | | Subscribe to Information Matters

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)s. 22(1)(a)(

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)





p. | e. @pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging
Elders and Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural,
spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

*Please note I do not work Fridays

From: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 3:43 PM
To: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @oaic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: IC review MR22/00038 - correspondence (PMC reference 2021/299IC)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Our reference: MR22/00038
Agency reference: FOI/2021/299

By email: FOI@pmc.gov.au

Notice of IC review and request for documents
Dear 

Thank you for your correspondence on 22 November 2022 providing a copy of the respondent’s
submissions in this IC review.  We will shares these submissions with the applicant.

Can you please provide a copy of any records:

evidencing the inquiries made of relevant Departmental officers, and

searches for documents conducted by the Department,

at the time it processed the applicant’s original FOI request.

Alternatively, if you do not hold any records evidencing the above, please advise us of this.  

Please provide a response by 2 December 2022.

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
+61   @oaic.gov.au

| | | Subscribe to Information Matters
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delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be
confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised.
If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's
switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee in March 2020 may contravene 
section 16(3) of the Parliamentary Privileges Act 1987. 

The Department draws the FOI Commissioner’s attention to their decision in Rex Patrick and 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (No.2) (Freedom of information)1 in which it was found 
that acceptance of evidence provided to a Senate Select Committee would require the Commissioner 
to draw an inference or conclusion from the content of proceedings in Parliament.  

To the extent that evidence of the Senate Committee be relied on, the Department respectfully 
submit the FOI Commissioner should disregard this evidence. 

Further information in response to the applicant’s submissions 

In their submissions of December 2022, the applicant references the decision of the 
Attorney-General’s Office made under the FOI Act which applies Cabinet-related exemptions over the 
requested document. The applicant further makes reference to Cabinet consultation requirements in 
accordance with the 13th Edition of the Cabinet Handbook when handling FOI matters.  

The Department refers to its previous submissions, and confirms that records in relation to FOI 
matters, including consultations, have been considered when undertaking reasonable searches in 
response to the applicant’s request for access. The Department confirms that the document is not in 
its possession now, or at the time of the original FOI decision.   

The Department reiterates that decisions under the FOI Act are undertaken independently, by 
nominated delegates of each relevant entity. Paragraph 3.14 of the FOI Guidelines note decision 
makers may obtain assistance, and take advice and recommendations into account, but they are 
nevertheless responsible for reaching an independent decision. The decision of the 
Attorney-General’s office is not a decision of the Department, and it is not for the Department to 
comment further.  

Should you require further information please contact the FOI and Privacy Section by phone on (02) 
6271 5849 or by email to foi@pmc.gov.au.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Branko Ananijevski 
A/g Assistant Secretary 
Legal Policy Branch 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
       December 2022 

                                                            
1 [2022] AICmr 66  





Following your instructions, Cabinet Division undertook the following search of BackNet as
requested:

FOI Reference Search date range 1st Search Criteria 2nd Search Criteria
FOI/2021/299IC 1 January 2020 –

11 November 2021
Key Words

“Attorney-General”

Key Words

Sport

OR

“McKenzie”

This resulted in 100 search results (see attached). Upon review, none of the attached responsive
searches appear to contain the letter. We note that if the term ‘letter’ is added as a required
search term, the result drops down to 40 items, all of which have the relevant key words
significantly spaced out from each other (see attached).

We can, however, confirm that the letter was 
Our digital record for this item does not contain a copy of

the letter, which we have confirmed by a manual review of our digital holdings. Noting that the
was administered by Government Division and so Cabinet Division does

not hold physical copies of their items, we further note your confirmation over the phone that
the physical record has been inspected and a copy of the letter was not found.

Given the above, we have no further comments on the submission. Noting that Angie is away
today, I have cleared this response as I understand we were scheduled to lodge these
submissions with the OAIC. Should that no longer be the case and you receive an extension of
time, we will seek Angie’s views tomorrow but I wanted to provide you with these results in the
meantime.

As always, happy to discuss.

s. 34(2)
s. 34(2)

s. 34(2)

s. 47C



Kind regards

| Director
Legal Information Integrity | Cabinet Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.  | m. 
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton  ACT  2600 PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT 2600
e @pmc.gov.au   w: www.pmc.gov.au

From: FOI - Cabinet Division <f @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 12:35 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: FOI - Cabinet Division @pmc.gov.au>; 

@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR COMMENT: Draft Information Commissioner submissions (2021/299IC)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal privilege

Hi 

Thank you for consulting with us – a quick search of our records does not reveal any emails
relating to FOI/2021/299 so it would appear we were not consulted on this request, and
therefore searches of Cabinet records were not conducted.

If your records suggest otherwise, grateful if you can provide further details such as a possible
subject line or the date of request/response so that we can identify any relevant items.

As always, happy to discuss.

Kind Regards,

 | Adviser
Legal Information Integrity
Cabinet Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. | e. @pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 4:56 PM
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To: pmc.gov.au>; FOI - Cabinet Division
< @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FOR COMMENT: Draft Information Commissioner submissions (2021/299IC)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal privilege

Hi

Hope that you are both going well.

Please find attached draft submissions proposed to be provided to the Office of the Australian
Information Commissioner.

You will see that the submissions briefly refer to searches of Cabinet records (page 3)

Grateful for your review and confirmation you are comfortable with this inclusion. I note that the
submissions are proposed to be made ‘open’ (i.e. the OAIC is likely to provide them to the
applicant, former Senator Patrick).

To support your review, I have included the notice of IC review, and the applicants submissions.

Please could you provide your views by 4pm tomorrow, Thursday 17th November. If you require
additional time, please let me know.

Thank you,

 | Adviser*
FOI Section | Legal Policy Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
p.  | e. @pmc.gov.au

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
To:
Subject: File note - search for records associated with  [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 3:48:57 PM

PROTECTED//CABINET
Dear 

By way of file note, at around 2:30pm on 19 December 2022, I went to PM&C’s storage facility,
accompanied by PM&C security guards.

I found a box which contained a file labelled  The file had one minute inside, and
no other documents were included in that file.

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
e. @pmc.gov.au   w: www.pmc.gov.au

Document 8
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Thanks for your time on the phone and agreeing to undertake additional searches for
FOI/2021/299IC.

As promised, see below search strings we used to undertake searches across the Department.
 We would appreciate if Cabinet Division could undertake additional searches consistent with the
below. We acknowledge Cabinet Division is under some pressure right now so if there is anything
that we can do to assist, please let me know.

Submissions are due to the Information Commissioner on Monday, 21 November 2022. We can
work with the OAIC to seek a short extension to provide you time to undertake the searches.

FOI Reference Search date range 1st Search Criteria 2nd Search Criteria
FOI/2021/299IC 1 January 2020 –

11 November 2021
Key Words

“Attorney-General”

Key Words

Sport

OR

“McKenzie”

Happy to discuss.

Thanks
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)




